
Mr Jim Dowdall 
Consultant 
O'Toole Composting Limited 
Enviroguide Consulting 
93 Upper Georges Street 
Dun Laoghaire 
County Dublin 

12 August 20 15 

Dear Mr Dowdall 

ronrnental Protection Agency 
An Ghniomhaireachr um Choomhnli Comhrhooil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile She6in 
Contae Loch Garrnan. Eire 

T +353 53 9160600 
F: t353 53 9160699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: www.epa.ie 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

Reg. No: WO284-01 

I refer to documentation receiv 
licence applicatioii by your company, (Register No. WO284-0 1 ). 

by the Agency on 10th March 2015 in relation to a 

I am to advise that the information received has been assessed and your application is 
now deemed to be in compliance with Regulation 9 of the EPA (Industrial Emissions) 
(Licensing) Regulations 2013, as of 10th March 2015. 

Yours sincerely 

Grainne Oglesby 

Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Climate, Licensing and Resource Use 

I , Programme Officer 


